
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER 
owSHERA FOREsT DIVISION 
Fax No. 01960-230240 emal:- dfonowshera@gmall.com 

The Executive Engineer, 
PWD (R&B) Division, 
Reasi. 

No:-DFO/NSR/ 12-14 Dated:- ol-o4-202 

Sub: EDS regarding Improvement and Upgradation of road Kanda to Ransoo 
under CRF. 

Sir, 
Apropos to the subject cited above, kindly furnish following details for 

processing of FCA Case on Parivesh Portal:

1. Sol Toposheet uploaded is not matching with KMZ uploaded. Kindly upload 

correct Geo-reference toposheet Map of the forest land to be diverted as per 

KMZ uploaded. 

2. Kindly upload correct geo reference map showing GPS Coordinates of the forest 

land proposed for diversion. 

3. Kindly upload the DPR of the Project. 

4. Kindly upload the letter regarding the process for settlement of Rights under 

the Forest Rights Acts 2006 on the forest land proposed to be diverted. 

5. Forest land proposed to be diverted for muck disposal sites (1.5 Ha) is more 

than the forest land diversion for road (1.395 Ha). Therefore, user agency is 

requested to explore alternative non forest land for muck disposal. 

Yours faithfully, 

Suresh Manda (IFs) 
Divisional Forest Oflicer

Nowhera Porest Division
Nowshera 

1. Copy submitted to the Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Nocdal Ofticer 
(FCA) J&K U.T for information please 

2. Copy to Range Officer Iamberi for information. 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Nowhera Forest Division

Nowshera 
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